COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
TATTOO AND BODY PIERCING STUDIOS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Rebecca S. Barajas,
Above Ground, LLC. Brownsville, Respondent agreed
d/b/a Above Ground 1002439 ™ 25 TAC §229.406(c) to pay $400.00 4/21/21
Tattoo Studio
. 25 TAC §229.407(f), 25 TAC
;thzr“?rs;ftyo'od/ b/aA 10086125 #‘;W'S"'”e' §229.408(b) and 25 TAC ;eszongggé %%reed 4/21/21
§229.408(c) pay '
Joshua Lynn Johnson, 1001120 25 TAC §229'4Q6(b) and 25
d/b/a Texas Tattoo & & Decatur, TX TAC §2223.406(j), 25 TAC Respondent agreed 5/10/21
Compan 1001408 ! §229.407(f), 25 TAC to pay $6,000.00
pany §229.408(b)&(c)
Coven Crafted Ink LLC Granbur Respondent agreed
d/b/a Coven Crafted 1001383 Yo | 25 TAC §229.407(f) P g 5/25/21
Ink TX to pay $200
25 TAC §229.404(c), 25 TAC
. 1002496 §229.406(j), 25 TAC
S;gf;aggué'gi;a}j;’ttoos & McAllen, TX | §229.407(d)&(h), 25 TAC ;es‘;onf%%toaggeed 5/26/21
1001138 §229.407(f) and 25 TAC pay 2,00L

§229.408(a)&(c)




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
TATTOO AND BODY PIERCING STUDIOS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Lovodges Heggins and 25 TAC §229.401(c), 25 TAC
Tavarus Tennyson 1000114 | Dallas, Tx | 3222-403(e)(1), and 25 TAC | Respondent agreed | o o -4
d/b/a Body Ban §229.403(e)(3), 25 TAC to pay $1,750
y bang §229.406(3)
Elias Gleason & .
Fereidoun Hajivandi 1001550 ?;” ANntonio, | 55 tac §229.407(F) g;%%p(t)%”ce Order | 6,7/21
d/b/a Ink & Iron '
Mohammed Ali Kherani 25 TAC §229.406(b), 25 TAC
Thankslord Corporation Arlington, §229.406(h), 25 TAC Respondent agreed
d/b/a Glam India 1004489 TX §229.406(j) and 25 TAC to pay $800 6/14/21
Beauty Salon §229.408(b)
. . Poses immediate threat to Emergency Health
Eddie Garcia NA Dayton, TX human health Order 6/18/21
25 TAC §229.401(c), and 25
Diane Castillo . TAC §229.403(e)(1), 25 TAC
. San Antonio, Respondent agreed
d/b/a Nite Owl Tattoo 1001355 ™ §229.407(d)&(h), 25 TAC to pay $700.00 6/21/21

Studio

§229.407(h) and 25 TAC
§229.407(f)




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
TATTOO AND BODY PIERCING STUDIOS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Respondent may
return to regular
Eddie Garcia N/A Dayton, TX | 25 TAC §229.405(e) work with standard | g, 54
precautions
required
by the Department
Graciano Alvarado
d/b/a House of Tattoos | 1005675 McAllen, TX | 25 TAC §229.406(c) Agreed to pay $400 | 8/19/21
- Pharr/San Juan
~ale Delaware Inc 25 TAC §229.404(f) and 25
L | . . TAC §229.405(b), 25 TAC Agreed to pay $
2/6b/a Piercing Pagoda 0087665 | Victoria, TX §229.405(g) and 25 TAC 600 10/8/21
§229.408(c)
25 TAC §229.401(d), HSC
San Juanita Chapa §431.112(a)(1), and HSC
d/b/a Velvet Spa Salon | 0109378 | Pharr, TX 1 ¢ 131 112(e)(1) and 25 Tac | AAdreed to pay $400 | 10/14/21
§229.407(h)
T 25 TAC §229.219(c)(1), 25 .
Cagaji Inc., d/b/a 0032466 | Houston, TX Agreed to pay: 10/26/21

Banyan Foods Co.

TAC §229.220(2)(C)&(D), 25
TAC §229.220(6), 25 TAC

$24,375
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TATTOO AND BODY PIERCING STUDIOS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
§229.221(a)(1) and 25 TAC
§229.222(b)(8)
Lunex Investment Co., )
d/b/a Yellow Jacket 1001271 | Houston, Tx | 21.CFR §123.10 and 21 CFR | Agreed to pay: 10/28/21
§123.11(b)(5) $5,000
SFD Co.
HSC §146.002 and 25 TAC
Landon Joseph File Needville, §229.401(c), 25 TAC Agreed to pay: 11/2/21
Williams 12062 TX §229.406(c) and 25 TAC $700
§229.404(a)
Alejandro Cantu, d/b/a | 1002392 Richwood, 25 TAC §229.406(j) and 25 Agreed to pay:
Seven Souls Tattoo & T TAC §229.404(F) $400 11/8/21
Studio 1001001 '
25 TAC §229.406(c), 25 TAC
Myra T. Barrera 1005368 Rio Grande §229.404(c), 25 TAC
d/b/a Deadly Ink & T "] §229.404(f), 25 TAC Agreed to: $1,200 11/29/21
Tattoo & Piercing 1001498 §229.407(a) and 25 TAC

§229.407(f)
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License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
25 TAC §229.406(j), 25 TAC
Sonny Aguilar . §229.407(a), 25 TAC )
d/b/a Uprock 0013916 Midland, TX §229.407(d) and 25 TAC Agreed to: $900 12/23/21
§229.407(f)
25 TAC §229.404(f), 25 TAC
§229.406(j) and 25 TAC
Alex Trufant & Aubrey 0083630 §229.408(a), 25 TAC
Trufant San Angelo, | §229.408(b), 25 TAC ]
d/b/a Trufant Bros ?001608 X §229.408(c), 25 TAC Agreed to: $1,600 | 12/29/21
Tattoo §229.407(d). 25 TAC
§229.407(i) and 25 TAC
§229.409(m)
Dominic Charcas Rosenberg, ]
d/b/a Special D Ink 0084881 ™ 25 TAC §229.407(d) Agreed to: $900 12/29/21
Platinum Tattoos & San Antonio, | 25 TAC §229.407(d) & (h) ]
Body Piercing LLC 0013971 | 1y and 25 TAC §229.407(f) Agreed to: $500 12/29/21
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License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Jeremy Anderson 1005033 Corpus 25 TAC §229.407(d)&(h), 25
d/b/a Kustom Ink and Chr!:)sti TX TAC §229.407(f), 25 TAC Agreed to: $600 2/23/22
Tattoo Studio 1000966 ! §229.401(c)
Rosa Laura Contreras 25 TAC §229.407(d), 25 TAC
d/b/a Laura Beauty Brownsville, | §229.407(h), 25 TAC
Salon & Permanent 1004262 TX §229.407(f) and 25 TAC Agreed to $800 2/25/22
Makeup §229.407(9)
25 TAC §229.403(d)(3), 25
TAC §229.405(c) and 25
TAC §229.402(19), 25 TAC
§229.408(b), 25 TAC
N . §229.404(c), 25 TAC
;‘t’;’gi(')\'lg'fte Tattoo | 5o54921 #‘;W'S‘””e' §229.406(b) and 25 TAC Agreed to $1,725 | 3/9/22
' §229.406(j), 25 TAC
§229.407(a), 25 TAC
§229.407(f), 25 TAC
§229.407(g) and 25 TAC
§229.408(c)
Sawyer Thomas, d/b/a | 4 5443345 | pantego, TX | 22 1AC 8229.407/(f) and , 25 |, 0 oo to $400 3/23/22

Pops Tattoo Parlor

TAC §229.408(b)




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
TATTOO AND BODY PIERCING STUDIOS

License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Mike Oviedo 1000430 25 TAC §229.406(j), 25 TAC
d/b/a Adorn Tattoos & Humble, TX | §229.407(f) and 25 TAC Agreed to $600 4/28/22
1001440 §229.408(b)
25 TAC §229.406(c), 25 TAC
§229.404(j), 25 TAC
. Mercedes, §229.404(f), 25 TAC
Mario Salazar 1006233 T §229.408(a)&(b), 25 TAC Agreed to $1,400 5/12/22
§229.406(j) and 25 TAC
§229.406(h)
25 TAC §229.404(b), 25 TAC
Dylan Gibson, d/b/a §229.406(j), 25 TAC
Salt of the Earth Body 1001675 | Tyler, TX §229.407(a), 25 TAC Agreed to $1,200 5/19/22
Piercing §229.407(f) and 25 TAC
§229.407(d)&(h)
25 TAC §229.406(c)&(d), 25
Juan Arvizo, d/b/a 1006096 | Laredo, TX | JAC 8229.401(d), 25 TAC | \ oo t0 $1,100 | 5/19/22

Atak Tattoos 2

§229.404(f) and 25 TAC
§229.406(j)
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License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
25 TAC §229.406(c), 25 TAC
. §229.406(h) and 25 TAC
Ritual Tattoo Co, LLC. 1005170 Houston, TX §229.406(j), 25 TAC Agreed to $1,000 5/26/22
§229.408(b)
North 25 TAC §229.407(d) and 25
Ink Life DFW Inc 1001168 | Richland ) Agreed to: $2,500 8/1/22
) TAC §229.407(f)
Hills, TX
25 TAC §229.406(c), 25 TAC
Melissa Navola §229.401(d) and HSC
Bella Vita Lyashes 1003265 | Laredo, TX 431.112, 25 TAC Agreed to: $4,000 8/9/22
§229.406(j) and 25 TAC
§229.407(d)
iljs/gr}tneﬁrsir;sels;m 1000753 | Farmersville, | 25 TAC §229.408(b) and 25 | Agreed order: o/1/22
. y X TAC §229.407(f) $3,600
Studios
25 TAC §229.403(e)(1), 25
Renegade Ink LLC Fort Worth, . Default order:
d/b/a Renegade Ink 1005032 . TAC §229.406(j) and25 TAC $5,000 9/15/22

§229.408(b)
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License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
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Aaron Garza . Acceptance order:
d/b/a AG Studios 1006849 | Kerrville, TX | 25 TAC §229.406(c) $3 000 9/19/22
Francisco Flores Fort Worth Agreed to pa
d/b/a Cowtown Tattoo | 1005049 ' | 25 TAC §229.406(j) 9 pay 9/23/22
TX $1,500
Lounge
Justin Headstone
25 TAC §229.403(e)(1) Default order:
Renegade Ink LLC 1005032 Haslet, TX . 11/21/22
d/b/a Renegade Ink and 25 TAC §229.406(j) $5,000
Ronald Fowlie Corpus Default order:
d/b/a Tattoo Nation 0103882 Christi, TX 25 TAC §223.404(c) $5,000 11/21/22
: 25 TAC §229.407(f) states,
Ronald Fowlie Corpus Default order:
d/b/a Tattoo Nation 0103882 Christi, TX 25 TAC §229.407(d) and $5.,000 11/21/22

TAC §229.407(h)
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License City of . . Disciplinary Date of

Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action

Christopher Ramos 1003477 | Rogers, TX | 25 TAC §229.404(C) Agreed to: $500.00 | 1/30/23

d/b/a Wasted Talent gers, ' 9 ' '

Cameron Jones, d/b/a Fort Worth, ]

Knuckle-Up Tattoo 1000787 ™ 25 TAC §229.404(c) and Agreed to: $1,500 4/4/23
25 TAC §229.401(c), 25

Gerald Garcia, d/b/a 1000210/ TAC §229.403(a), 25 TAC )

Last Angels Tattoo 1000081 | P33 X | §229.407(f) and 25 TAC Agreed to: $5,400 | 4/10/23
§229.407(a)

Mitchell Desouza, 1001381 | Hurst, TX | 25 TAC §229.408(b) Agreed to:1,000 5/10/23

d/b/a Virtuoso Tattoo ! ' 9 !

. 25 TAC §229.406(i), 25 TAC
Atilano Arena, d/b/a Port Isabel, ]
Mayan Ink Tattoo 1001128 TX §229.407(f) and 25 TAC Agreed to: 3,500 5/16/23

§229.406(e)
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License City of . . Disciplinary Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
. 25 TAC §229.401(d), 25 TAC
Casey Baldwin, d/b/a 4 545256 | Houston, TX | §229.406(j) and 25 TAC Agreed to: $2,800 | 5/19/23
Bold & Brave Tattoo
§229.408(a)
Boeau Belle Ltd., Inc., Lewisville, 25 TAC §229.403(e)(1) and Default Order:
d/b/a Just Stingz 1004353 | 1y 25 TAC §229.407(a) $5,000 >/31/23
New Life Horizon LLC Round Rock, _
d/b/a Deep Well Tattoo 1006861 TX 25 TAC §229.408(a) Agreed Order: $500 | 8/29/23
_ 25 TAC §229.406(e), 25 TAC
Manuel Alejandro §229.406(j), 25 TAC
Padilla Fort Worth, | §229.407(e), 25 TAC Agreed Order:
1000875 ! ' ! ' 8/31/23
d/b/a Arte Azteca DFW TX §229.407(f), 25 TAC $1,300 /31/
Tattoos & Piercings §229.407(g) and 25 TAC
§229.408(a)
Jackie Blalock, d/b/a 1 4541050 | pallas, Tx | 22 TAC 8229.404(c) and 25 | o4 Order: $300 | 9/27/23

Freakshow Studio

TAC §229.404(f)
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Gilbert Martinez &
Miguel Chagolla i
1002574 | 33N ANtONIo, | 55 1ac §229.406(h) Agreed Order: $500 | 10/24/23
d/b/a Firme Copias X
Empire
Sang Ha o .
1003549 | Lewisville, 155 1ac §229.406()) Agreed Order: 12/21/23
Pico Brows X $1500
Family Art, LLC, d/b/a 25 TAC §229.406(d) and 25 | Acceptance Order:
Family Tattoo Studio | 1008302 | Katy, TX TAC §229.406(c) $3,000 4/02/24
25 TAC §229.406(i), 25 TAC
. . Corpus §229.406(j), 25 TAC Agreed Order:
Lovisa America, LLC. 1001778 Christi, TX §229.405(g) and 25 TAC $2,000 4/02/24
§229.408(c)
Neda Zahrooni ' 4 ord
Leon Valley, Agree rder:
D/B/A Browtiful Lash 1008014 ™ Yi | 25 TAC §229.406(d), $g,000 6/13/24

LLC
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Beautyland by Hannah Arlington, : Acceptance Order:
LLC 1006492 T 25 TAC §229.406(j) $2 000 7/17/24

: Acceptance Order:
Resonant Ink LLC 1005001 Keller, TX 25 TAC §229.406(j) $2.000 7/17/24
Renber Orellana
D/B/A Dark Age 1001972 | Denton, TX | 25 TAC §229.408(b) ggcgggance order: 1 /2224
Tattoo Studio LLC '
Clay Laseter ciold 4 Ord
Mansfield, . Agree rder:

D/B/A Blood Moon 1005420 ™ 25 TAC §229.406(j) $f 000 8/19/24
Rising LLC '
Atilano Arena

1002995 | SOS Fresnos, | 55 1ac §229.406(j) Agreed Order: 10/18/24

D/B/A Mayan Ink
Tattoo

TX

$1,000
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Chad Muffler
d/b/a InkTheory Tattoo Benbrook, Agreed Order:
& Piercing 1001913 T 25 TAC §229.407(f) $1.000 2/21/25
Behind The Fence . Acceptance Order:
Tattoo Studio 1007528 | Alamo, TX 25 TAC §229.406(j) $4 000 2/26/25
GNT Enterprises LLC 25 TAC §229.406(j), 25 TAC

§229.407(a), 25 TAC Agreed Order:
g{:/ca;nVudoo Tattoo & 1001426 Baytown, TX §229.407(f) and 25 TAC $2.250 3/12/25
g §229.408(a)

Michael Brown

1001780 | Kemah, TX 25 TAC §229.407(f) Agreed Order: $500 | 3/24/25

d/b/a Monumental Ink




